Scullion, Thomas

Subject: FW: Land Off Scamps Hill Road Lindfield, West Sussex: Planning Application Ref:
DM/24/0446 (Appeal reference APP/D3830/W/24/3350075)- Ecology Update &
Response to Clarification Request

From: Gen Broad - Ecological Consultant <Gen.Broad@essex.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 October 2024 11:43

To: Suzanne Mansfield <suzanne.mansfield@fpcr.co.uk>

Cc: Stuart Malcolm <Stuart.Malcolm@midsussex.gov.uk>; Sue Hooton - Principal Ecological Consultant
<Sue.Hooton@essex.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Land Off Scamps Hill Road Lindfield, West Sussex: Planning Application Ref: DM/24/0446
(Appeal reference APP/D3830/W/24/3350075)- Ecology Update & Response to Clarification Request

Hello Suzanne
Many thanks indeed for sending the Dormouse Mitigation Strategy.

Stuart — please can you advise what you need us to do? If you require the response, please can you let us know and
send a re-consultation? We can prioritise the response of course in the meantime.

Best wishes
Gen

Genevieve Broad MCIEEM MSc BSc (Hons)
Ecological Consultant
Place Services E4 Zone 3, County Hall, Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH



